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S 
tate and federal employment law is compli-
cated and compliance can be tricky. Your com-
pany can be hit with expensive lawsuits. But 

what about you, personally? If the company violates 
the law, can you be held financially accountable? 
Yes, sometimes. A recent Ninth Circuit Court of Ap-
peals case titled Boucher v. Shaw illustrates how cer-
tain company managers may be held personally li-
able for violations of federal wage and hour law. 

A Casino Craps Out 

  Castaways Hotel, Casino and Bowling Center hit 
hard times in 2003 and had to file a Chapter 11 
bankruptcy. At the time of bankruptcy, some em-
ployees were owed wages. 

  Since the Nevada casino was bankrupt, three for-
mer employees decided to sue the Castaways‟ indi-
vidual managers for unpaid wages under state and 
federal law. They filed a class action lawsuit on be-
half of all unpaid employees. 

  The employees sued three execs. They sued the 
Chief Executive Officer, who owned 70% of the com-
pany‟s stock, the labor relations manager, who 
owned the remaining 30%, and the Chief Financial 
Officer. 

  The federal district court in Nevada dismissed 
the case. It ruled that neither Nevada state law nor 
the federal Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) gave the 
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The FLSA defines 

òemployeró as 

òany person 

acting directly or 

indirectly in the 

interest of an 

employer in 

relation to an 

employee.  

employees a right to re-
cover wages from the 
mangers. 

  The casino employ-
ees appealed to the Fed-
eral Court of Appeals for 
the Ninth Circuit. 

Poor Odds: Em-
ployer Liability 
For Wages 

  The FLSA requires 
“employers” to pay wages 
to employees. It provides 
that “[e]very employer 
shall pay to each of his 
employees who in any 
workweek is engaged in 
commerce or in the pro-
duction of goods for com-
merce, or is employed in 
an enterprise engaged in 
commerce or in the pro-
duction of goods for com-
merce,” a minimum wage. 
(See 29 U.S.C. § 206(a)). 

  “Any employer who 
violates the provisions of 
section 206 or section 207 
of this title shall be liable 
to the employee or em-
ployees affected in the 
amount of their unpaid 
minimum wages, or their 
unpaid overtime compen-
sation, as the case may be, 
and in an additional equal 
amount as liquidated 
damages.” (See 29 U.S.C. 
§ 216(b)). 

  So “employers” are 
liable; but exactly who is 
an “employer?” 

A Jackpot For The 
Employees? 

  The casino employ-
ees argued that the three 
Castaways managers were 
individually liable for un-

(Continued from page 1) p a i d  w a g e s  a s 
“employers” under the 
FLSA. 

  The FLSA defines 
“employer” as “any per-
son acting directly or in-
directly in the interest of 
an employer in relation to 
an employee . . . .” (See 29 
U.S.C. § 203(d)). 

  I n  d e t e r m i n i n g 
whether individual man-
agers can be held liable 
for unpaid wages, the ap-
pellate court reviewed 
earlier court decisions 
expressing the broad pol-
icy of getting workers 
paid. “The concept of 
„employer,‟” wrote the 
court, “is to be given an 
expansive interpretation 
in order to effectuate the 
FLSA‟s broad remedial 
purposes.”  

  The court concluded 
that in some cases, man-
agers can be held person-
ally liable for unpaid 
wages. The key is how 
much control the manag-
ers have over the employ-
ment relationship. Where 
an individual exercises 
“control over the nature 
and structure of the em-
ployment relationship,” 
or “economic control” 
over the relationship, that 
individual is an employer 
within the meaning of the 
FLSA, and is subject to 
liability. 

  The court looked to a 
1999 case titled Lambert 
v. Ackerly.  In that case, 
the court upheld a finding 
of liability against a chief 
operating officer and a 
chief executive officer 
where the officers had a 

“significant ownership 
interest with operational 
control of significant as-
pects of the corporation‟s 
day-to-day functions; the 
power to hire and fire em-
ployees; the power to de-
termine salaries; and the 
responsibility to maintain 
employment records.” 

  In the present case, 
the employees alleged 
that one casino manager 
was responsible for han-
dling labor and employ-
ment matters at the 
Castaways; another was 
chairman and chief execu-
tive officer; and the third 
was the Castaways‟ chief 
financial officer and had 
responsibility for supervi-
sion and oversight of the 
Castaways‟ cash manage-
ment. The CEO owned 
70% of the company, and 
the labor manager owned 
30%. All three defendants 
exercised control over the 
employee‟s employment 
relationship. Accordingly, 
the court concluded that 
the employees had alleged 
a proper claim against the 
managers. 

  The case has now 
been remanded to the 
trial court for further pro-
ceedings. Although the 
employees have stated a 
valid legal claim, they still 
have to prove their case. 
It remains to be seen 
whether the managers 
will ultimately be held 
liable for the wages. 

The Bottom Line 

  The bottom line is 
that under the FLSA, indi-

(Continued on page 3) 
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In the current 

economic 

climate, there is 

an increased 

likelihood that 

employees will 

assert claims 

against managers 

of financially 

troubled 

businesses.  

vidual managers can in 
some circumstances be 
held personally liable for 
unpaid wages. An officer 
or agent who has an own-
ership interest in the cor-
porate employer and op-
erational control of the 
corporation's business 
and payroll practices is 
particularly susceptible to 
b e i n g  d e e m e d  a n 
“employer” under the 
FLSA. But even if the 
manager does not have an 
ownership interest, she 
may still be held liable if 

(Continued from page 2) she has day-to-day opera-
tional control of the com-
pany, or is responsible for 
finances or for paying em-
ployees. 

  In the current eco-
nomic climate, there is an 
increased likelihood that 
employees will assert 
claims against managers 
of financially troubled 
businesses. As always, 
executives should make 
sure that priority is given 
to paying employee 
wages, and of course rely 
on the advice of employ-
ment law experts to avoid 

inadvertent violations. 

  Related article: 
Can Managers Be Held 
Personally Liable For 
Wage and Hour Viola-
tions Under California 
L a w ?  h t t p : / /
www.barkerolmsted.com/
n e w s / l e g a l - u p d a t e s /
newsletter0039.php 

 

Upcoming Seminar  

Employee Leave Rights For Small Employers  

Date: Thursday, August 27, 2009 
Time: 8:30 a.m. 
Place: Teague Financial Services, La Mesa California 
Price: Free! 

Employers with fewer than 50 employees are not subject to the Family 
and Medical Leave Act (FMLA) or the California Family Rights Act 
(CFRA). Yet there are a number of other leave rights that apply to these 
smaller employers, and the liability for violating these rights is no less 
severe. 

Join Chris Olmsted for a seminar specially designed for smaller employ-
ers, with a focus on leaves of absence in the following categories: 

¶ California Pregnancy Disability Leave 

¶ ADA Disability Leaves 

¶ Workersô Compensation Leaves 

¶ Company Paid Time Off and Extended Leaves 

¶ California EDD Paid Family Leave 
 
Attendees will learn about employer obligations and employee rights, 
with practical steps for compliance. Printed reference materials will be 
provided. There will be plenty of time for questions, so come loaded with 
them! 

Please contact Chris Olmsted at (619) 682-4040 or by email at 
cwo@barkerolmsted.com. Seating is limited so please reserve a seat 
today! 

http://www.barkerolmsted.com/news/legal-updates/newsletter0039.php
http://www.barkerolmsted.com/news/legal-updates/newsletter0039.php
http://www.barkerolmsted.com/news/legal-updates/newsletter0039.php
http://www.barkerolmsted.com/news/legal-updates/newsletter0039.php
mailto:cwo@barkerolmsted.com
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Under federal 

law and 

California's 

FEHA, the 

hostile work 

environment 

form of sexual 

harassment is 

actionable only 

when the 

harassing 

behavior is 

òpervasive or 

severe.ó 

N ot all sexual conduct 
in the workplace is 

“sexual harassment.” It is 
a question of degree. An 
employer who sexually 
harasses an employee can 
be liable for damages un-
der both federal law (title 
VII of the Civil Rights Act 
of 1964 (Title VII)) and 
California law (the Fair 
Employment and Hous-
ing Act (FEHA)) when the 
sexually harassing con-
duct is so “pervasive or 
severe” that it alters the 
conditions of employ-
ment. 

  What kind of con-
duct is sufficiently 
“severe?” What makes 
conduct “pervasive” 
enough to qualify as sex-
ual harassment? The Cali-
fornia Supreme Court 
recently answered these 
questions in a case titled 
Hughes v. Pair. 

  Notably, Hughes v. 
Pair was not an employ-
ment case, but the Su-
preme Court applied sex-
ual harassment standards 
from FEHA and Title VII. 

A Very Wealthy 
Young Man 

  Mark Hughes, the 
founder of Herbalife In-
ternational, Inc., died in 
May 2000, leaving his 
$350 million fortune to 
his 13 year old son Alex. 
The son‟s mother, Suzan 

Hughes (who had been 
Mark Hughes‟ third of 
four wives) was Alex‟s 
guardian. 

  The estate appointed 
several trustees, one of 
who was Christopher 
Pair, a high-ranking 
Herbalife executive. 

  Ms. Hughes re-
quested $180,000 to rent 
a villa in Malibu for 2 
summer months. (Well, 
how else can a multimil-
lionaire relax?) The trus-
t ees  gra nt ed  onl y 
$80,000 for one month. 
Ms. Hughes alleges that 
soon after, Mr. Pair made 
a number of offensive sex-
ual remarks to her. 

How About King 
Tut And A Little 
Romance? 

  Ms. Huges received a 
telephone call from Mr. 
Pair, to whom she had not 
spoken for at least three 
years. The Herbalife ex-
ecutive said he was calling 
to invite Alex to accom-
pany him and his nine-
year-old son to a private 
showing of the King Tut 
exhibit that evening at the 
Los Angeles County Mu-
seum of Art. 

  But visiting a 3,330 
year old mummy wasn‟t 
all Mr. Pair had in mind. 
During the conversation, 
Mr. Pair called Ms. 

Hughes “sweetie” and 
“honey,” and said he 
thought of her “in a spe-
cial way, if you know what 
I mean.” When Ms. 
Hughes asked why the 
trustees had authorized 
payment for the Malibu 
house rental for just one 
month, Mr. Pair sug-
gested that he could be 
persuaded to cast his vote 
for an additional month if 
she would be “nice” to 
him. He added: “You 
know everyone always 
had a thing for you. You 
are one of the most beau-
tiful, unattainable women 
in the world. Here's my 
home telephone number 
and call me when you're 
ready to give me what I 
want.” Responding to Ms. 
Hughes' retort that his 
comments were “crazy,” 
Mr. Pair said: “How crazy 
do you want to get?” 

  That evening, Ms. 
Hughes took Alex to the 
private showing at the 
museum. Mr. Pair was 
there with his son. After 
greeting Alex, Mr. Pair 
told plaintiff: “I'll get you 
on your knees eventually. 
I'm going to f**k you one 
way or another.” 

Lose Money Now, 
Ask Me How: The 
Lawsuit 

  Mr. Pair‟s poor 

(Continued on page 5) 

Sexual Harassment Update: 

Cal Supreme Court Rejects Sexual 

Harassment Claim 
òConduct Not Severe or Pervasiveó 
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To be 

pervasive, the 

sexually 

harassing 

conduct must 

consist of 

òmore than a 

few isolated 

incidents.ó 

choice of pickup lines got 
him sued. Ms. Hughes‟ 
complaint alleged that his 
statements, first on the 
telephone and later that 
evening at the museum, 
constituted sexual harass-
ment. 

  Mr. Pair, in answer-
ing the complaint, denied 
making the statements. 
He then moved for sum-
mary judgment, asserting 
that even if it were as-
sumed that the com-
plaint's allegations were 
true, Hughes had stated 
no claim for relief. 

Is It Sexual Har-
assment? 

  Under federal law 
and California's FEHA, 
the hostile work environ-
ment form of sexual har-
assment is actionable only 
when the harassing be-
havior is “pervasive or 
severe.” 

  Courts that have 
construed federal and 
California employment 
discrimination laws have 
held that an employee 
seeking to prove sexual 
harassment based on no 
more than a few isolated 
incidents of harassing 
conduct must show that 
the conduct was “severe 
in the extreme.” 

  Note that  Ms. 
Hughes sued under Civil 
Code section 51.9, not the 
Fair Employment and 
Housing Act. That is be-
cause she was not in an 
employment relationship 
with Mr. Pair. Civil Code 
section 51.9 makes sexual 
harassment unlawful in 

(Continued from page 4) certain business relation-
ships outside the employ-
ment relationship. In this 
case, it was a business 
relationship between the 
trustee of an estate and 
the guardian of the bene-
ficiary. 

  The California Su-
preme Court determined 
that the same legal stan-
dards regarding sexual 
harassment in the work-
place apply in the context 
of  Civil Code section 51.9. 
The ruling is of interest to 
employers because of 
what the court said about 
how “severe” or 
“pervasive” conduct must 
be before it constitutes 
sexual harassment. 

I t  W a s n ô t 
ñPervasiveò 

  Conduct becomes 
sexual harassment when 
it is so pervasive as to al-
ter the conditions of a 
workplace. To be perva-
sive, the sexually harass-
ing conduct must consist 
of “more than a few iso-
lated incidents.” 

  The Court deter-
mined that Mr. Pair‟s con-
duct was not pervasive. 
“As we have explained, 
the alleged sexual harass-
ment consisted only of 
comments defendant 
made to plaintiff during a 
single telephone conver-
sation and a brief state-
ment defendant made to 
plaintiff in person later 
that day during a social 
event at a museum.” 

  In other words, a few 
inappropriate comments 
do not amount to sexual 
harassment. 

It Wasnôt ñSevereò 

  The court deter-
mined that these few 
statements were not se-
vere either. Ms. Hughes 
attempted to argue that 
the comments were se-
vere because Mr. Pair 
threatened her with 
physical violence when he 
told her at the museum: 
“I'll get you on your knees 
eventually. I'm going to 
f**k you one way or an-
other.” The court rejected 
this assertion. “Although 
vulgar and highly offen-
sive,” wrote the court 
“this remark, which was 
made in the presence of 
other people attending a 
private showing at a mu-
seum, would not plausibly 
be construed by a reason-
able trier of fact as a 
threat to commit a sexual 
assault on plaintiff.” 

  Even if Mr. Pair was 
only threatening to use 
his power as a trustee to 
retal iate  f inancial ly 
against Ms. Hughes or her 
son, the court determine 
that it was not “severe” 
harassing conduct. 

It Wasnôt Quid Pro 
Quo 

  To establish “quid 
pro quo” sexual harass-
ment under Title VII and 
FEHA, a plaintiff must 
show “that a tangible em-
ployment action resulted 
from a refusal to submit 
to a supervisor's sexual 
demands.” 

  Ms. Hughes alleged 
that Mr. Hughes threat-
ened to restrict the re-

(Continued on page 6) 
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Isolated sexual 

comments and 

mildly offensive 

sexual conduct 

is certainly in 

poor taste, and 

against 

company 

policy, but it 

wonõt rise to 

the level of 

illegal sexual 

harassment. 

lease of trust funds unless 
she had sex with him. 

  The Court deter-
mined that these allega-
tions were insufficient to 
establish quid pro quo 
sexual harassment be-
cause they were unful-
filled threats. She did not 
allege that, because she 
rejected his sexual over-
tures, Mr. Pair thereafter 
followed through on his 
alleged threat by using his 
authority, as one of three 
trustees administering the 
trust that plaintiff's de-
ceased former husband 
had set up for their young 
son, to cause financial 
injury or hardship to 
plaintiff or to her son. 

  Without tangible 
retaliatory conduct, Ms. 
Hughes could not estab-
lish quid pro quo sexual 
harassment. 

  Accordingly, the 

(Continued from page 5) California Supreme Court 
upheld the dismissal of 
plaintiff‟s claims. 

The Bottom Line 

  The bottom line is 
that the California Su-
preme Court has affirmed 
a high standard for sexual 
harassment. Isolated sex-
ual comments and mildly 
offensive sexual conduct 
is certainly in poor taste, 
and against company pol-
icy, but it won‟t rise to the 
level of illegal sexual har-
assment. 

  Does this mean that 
employers should not be 
concerned about sexual 
harassment? Certainly 
not. According to the 
DFEH, in California 3,863 
sexual harassment claims 
were filed in 2008. That is 
over 10 complaints per 
day in the state. Employ-
ers must be ever vigilant. 
At the same time, how-

ever, one mustn‟t rush to 
conclusions regarding 
what is offensive enough 
to constitute sexual har-
assment. The practical 
tips below provide some 
general guidance. 

Related articles: 

 

Sexual Harassment Up-
date: U.S. Supreme Court 
Protects Investigation 
Participant From Retalia-
tion.  

H t T p : / /
www.barkerolmsted.com/
n e w s / l e g a l - u p d a t e s /
newsletter0103.php 

Sexual Harassment Com-
pliance Review: Work-
place Romance. 

H t T p : / /
www.barkerolmsted.com/
n e w s / l e g a l - u p d a t e s /
newsletter0100.php 

 

Practical Tips 
Í Written Policies. Employers ought to have a written policy expressly prohib-
iting sexual harassment and describing the steps the company will take in response 
to a complaint. Be sure that the policy does not define harassment at a lower stan-
dard than the one established by the Supreme Court. Seek legal guidance for a 
properly worded policy. 

Í Training. Train supervisors on the true definition of harassment, how to pre-
vent misconduct and how to respond to complaints. California law mandates that 
employers with 50 or more employees or contractors must provide supervisors 
with two hours interactive training in the prevention of sexual harassment once 
every two years. Even if you employ fewer than 50, the training is a good idea!  
(Get started now—register for our August 13th supervisor training webinar, refer-
enced on the next page.) 

Í Prompt Investigations. Immediately investigate any complaints and 
promptly take corrective action. 

Í Donôt Call It Sexual Harassment. If you find sexually inappropriate con-
duct in the workplace, don‟t be too quick to label it “sexual harassment.” Under the 
California Supreme Court‟s standard, the conduct may not actually rise to that 
level. Call it a violation of company policy, but get legal advice before calling it 
something more. 

HtTp://www.barkerolmsted.com/news/legal-updates/newsletter0103.php
HtTp://www.barkerolmsted.com/news/legal-updates/newsletter0103.php
HtTp://www.barkerolmsted.com/news/legal-updates/newsletter0103.php
HtTp://www.barkerolmsted.com/news/legal-updates/newsletter0103.php
HtTp://www.barkerolmsted.com/news/legal-updates/newsletter0103.php
HtTp://www.barkerolmsted.com/news/legal-updates/newsletter0100.php
HtTp://www.barkerolmsted.com/news/legal-updates/newsletter0100.php
HtTp://www.barkerolmsted.com/news/legal-updates/newsletter0100.php
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Our Sexual 

Harassment 

Prevention 

Training 

Webinar is 

convenient and 

complies with 

California law. 

Please register 

today! 

Got Forms? 
Please be sure to take advantage of the complimentary charts and forms offered 
by Barker Olmsted & Barnier. Here are some of our popular materials: 

¶ FMLA Checklist 

¶ FMLA Military Leave Checklist 

¶ California and Federal Leaves of Absence 

¶ Vacation Policy Checklist 

¶ Timeclock Rounding Rules 

¶ State and Federal Wage and Hour Exemptions 

¶ Record Retention Periods 

¶ Sexual Harassment Training Regulations 

  
Email Chris Olmsted at cwo@barkerolmsted.com. 

Supervisor Sexual Harassment  

Prevention Training    

WEBINAR 

August 13, 2009 
 Do you have a manager or two who needs harassment prevention training? 

Perhaps he/she is newly promoted, hired, or just missed the regular company 

training. 

 Chris Olmsted is hosting a two hour webinar training session on August 

13, 2009 at 9:00 a.m. The training complies with Californiaôs sexual har-

assment training regulations.  

 The rate is $50 per person. Certificate and materials are included. 

 Seating is limited; please reserve a spot today! 

 For more information on the training program, email him at 

cwo@barkerolmsted.com or call (619) 682-4820. 

Barker Olmsted & Barnier's  Labor & Employment  

Practice  What We Do:    
¶ Defense of lawsuits in state and federal court. 

¶ Legal consultation on compliance with state and federal labor and employ-

ment law statutes and case law. 

¶ Representation in agency enforcement actions or hearings, including DLSE, 

EDD, Labor Commissioner claims, EEOC, DFEH and more. 

¶ Formulation of compliant employee handbooks, procedures and records. 

¶ Training on HR/legal issues. 
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An employer 

can normally 

terminate an 

employee at 

willñfor any 

reason or no 

reason at all. 

However, an 

employer may 

be liable 

discharging an 

employee for 

refusing to 

violate the law.  

W hen an employee 
complains about 

illegal conduct, or refuses 
to engage in unlawful 
conduct, an employer 
may not retaliate by ter-
minating the employee. 
Such a termination vio-
lates public policy and can 
give rise to a lawsuit for 
wrongful termination. 
What exactly does it take 
for an employer to cross 
the line and terminate in 
violation of public policy? 
In a recent case 
titled Scott v. 
Phoenix Schools, 
Inc. provides a 
useful illustra-
tion. 

ñSorry, The 
Class Is 
FullòðOr Is 
It? 

  J e n n i f e r 
Scott was employed by 
Phoenix Schools, Inc. as 
the director of its Rocklin, 
California preschool. 
Among other duties, she 
had the responsibility of 
assigning personnel to 
comply with the state 
regulations that set the 
minimum teacher-student 
ratios for child care cen-
ters. 

  When the parents of 
a preschool aged child 
came to tour the campus, 
Ms. Scott told them that 
the class was full, but that 
they could place their 
child on a waiting list. 

  Ms. Scott was con-
cerned about a California 
law regulating student-
teacher ratios. She be-
lieved that adding the new 
child to the student roster 
would violate California 
Code of Regulations, title 
22, section 101216.3. Sub-
divisions (a) and (b) of 
that section provide that 
for students of this grade 
level, there must be one 
teacher for every 12 chil-
dren, but if the teacher is 

fully qualified, one 
teacher and one aide may 
supervise no more than 
18 children. Ms. Scott be-
lieved that adding the stu-
dent would cause the 
class size to exceed 18 and 
no additional teachers 
were available. She told 
the parents they would 
have to wait. 

  When the parents 
returned and spoke to 
another administrator, 
they were told that the 
child could immediately 
enroll. 

  Phoenix Schools ter-

minated Ms. Scott shortly 
thereafter, in part due to 
her failure to enroll the 
child. 

ñYou Fired Me Be-
cause I Wouldnôt 
Break The Lawò 

  Ms. Scott sued the 
school, alleging that her 
termination was unlawful 
because it violated public 
policy. She alleged that 
she refused to break the 

class size law, 
and was fired for 
taking a stand. 

  She went to 
trial and won. 
T h e  j u r y 
awarded her 
$1,108,247.00 
in compensatory 
a n d 
$750,000.00 in 
punitive dam-
ages. 

  On appeal, the court 
considered whether the 
termination was in fact a 
violation of public policy. 

L e s s o n  O n e : 
Wrongful Termi-
nation In Viola-
tion Of Public Pol-
icy 

  An employer can 
normally terminate an 
employee at will—for any 
reason or no reason at all. 
However, an employer 
may be liable discharging 

(Continued on page 9) 

School Wrongfully Terminates Administrative 

Employee Over Class Size Violation 
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Determining 

whether a 

claim involves a 

matter of 

public policy 

depends on 

whether is 

fundamental, 

substantial, and 

well established 

at the time of 

the 

termination.  

an employee for refusing 
to violate the law. 

  So what counts as a 
public policy violation? 
Courts have grappled with 
the issue for years. Basi-
c a l l y ,  d e t e r m i n i n g 
whether a claim involves 
a matter of public policy 
as opposed to an ordinary 
dispute between the em-
ployer and employee de-
pends on whether 
the matter affects 
society at large, 
whether the policy is 
sufficiently clear, 
and whether it is 
fundamental, sub-
stantial, and well 
established at the 
time of the termina-
tion. 

  Violations of 
public policy gener-
ally fall into four 
categories: (1) termi-
nation for refusing 
to violate a statute, 
(2) termination for 
performing a statu-
tory obligation, (3) 
termination for exer-
cising a statutory 
right or privilege, or (4) 
termination for reporting 
an alleged violation of a 
statute or regulation of 
public importance. 

  In this case, Ms. 
Scott alleged that she was 
terminated for refusing to 
violate California law re-
garding class size. 

School Gets an ñFò 
In Legal Compli-
ance 

  The court found that 
verdict was supported by 

(Continued from page 8) evidence, and it upheld 
the result. Ms. Scott pre-
sented evidence of a 
shortage of teachers, and 
that the only staff avail-
able to relieve this short-
age was short-term and 
transitory. 

  “Because of the fluid 
nature of staffing at the 
school, it is difficult to 
determine whether the 
addition of one more stu-

dent would have made it 
impossible to adequately 
staff the class,” wrote the 
court, “but given the fact 
the class was already op-
erating at times in viola-
tion of the staffing ratios, 
and that the school was 
short-staffed, the jury's 
conclusion that the addi-
tion of one more child 
would have caused the 
classroom to operate out 
of compliance was a rea-
sonable inference. That is 
sufficient to sustain the 
verdict.” 

  The court further 
determined that the 
school was aware of the 
violation, because Ms. 
Scott frequently com-
plained to her managers. 

  The court also deter-
mined that class size 
regulation was a substan-
tial and important public 
policy worthy of protec-
tion. “Manifestly, the pur-
pose of the teacher-

student ratios is 
to protect the 
safety and ensure 
the educational 
development of 
the children by 
ensuring they are 
adequately su-
pervised.” 

No Punitive 
Damages 

  The court 
did give the 
school one break. 
It determined 
t h a t  t h e 
$750,000 puni-
tive damages 
award was im-
proper. 

  P u n i t i v e 
damages can be awarded 
where the defendant has 
engaged in despicable 
conduct, with malice or 
oppression. 

  In taking away the 
award, the court wrote: 
“The only evidence of 
wrongful conduct directed 
toward Scott was her ter-
mination for an improper 
reason. This evidence was 
insufficient to support a 
finding of despicable con-
duct, because such action 

(Continued on page 10) 
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is not vile, base or con-
temptible.” 

  “There was no evi-
dence Phoenix attempted 
to hide the reason it ter-
minated Scott,” observed 
the court. “It admitted to 
terminating her because 
she would not enroll the 

(Continued from page 9) … child. Likewise, there 
was no evidence Phoenix 
engaged in a program of 
unwarranted criticism to 
justify her termination. 
Because there was noth-
ing more than a wrongful 
termination here, puni-
tive damages were not 
warranted, and the trial 
court should have granted 

defendant's motion for 
judgment notwithstand-
ing the verdict on the is-
sue of punitive damages.” 

 

Practical Tips 
¶ Know Your Public Policy Issues. What laws and regulations apply to your 
workplace? Are there OSHA safety issues? Federal financial regulations? Product 
safety laws? Military secrets? This list can be endless. But know what the “hot but-
ton” legal issues may be, and take extra care to be on alert for employee com-
plaints. 

¶ Chanel Complaints. Terminations happen for a variety of legitimate rea-
sons, and an employer may not be aware of an employee‟s complaint at the time. 
But bad timing can create the wrong assumptions, and lead to lawsuits. Employees 
should be instructed to bring any concerns to the appropriate company representa-
tive. This ensures that complaints are known and can be addressed. 

¶ Promptly Investigate. Employers should promptly address complaints re-
lating to violations of the law. Issues left hanging will make legitimate terminations 
look fishy. 

¶ Get Legal Advice. Well, you know a lawyer is always going to recommend 
getting good advice, but here the stakes are high and it is especially important. If 
an employee has recently been involved in a complaint relating to violations of law 
or other public policy, protect the company by seeking legal advice before acting. 

Join Our  
Subscriber List! 

Subscribing to the Legal Up-
date is free and easy! Contact 
Nicole Schard at (619) 682-
4040 or 
nrs@barkerolmsted.com, or 
visit barkerolmsted.com.  

Questions? 
If you have questions or comments about any of the 
topics covered in this Legal Update, please email 
cwo@barkerolmsted.com.   
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